BRINDLEY HEATH PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 30 JULY 2024 AT THE WHITE HOUSE, MARQUIS DRIVE, RUGELEY

PRESENT:Parish Councillors:A. Pearson (Vice Chairman)
R. Turville
Mrs M. A. Turville
Mrs S. Pearson
P. Adams
M. Sutherland

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs T. Williams (Parish Clerk)

In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman of the Planning Committee, Councillor A. Pearson, took the Chair.

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Councillor D. Cotton.

Apologies were received from County Councillor P. Hewitt.

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

To declare interests for this meeting:

<u>Member</u>	Interest	Туре
Councillor M. Sutherland	Cemex Quarry (Planning Committee Minute Number 7-2024-25)	Personal Interest

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No members of the public were present.

4. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

Resolved: The minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 28 May 2024 were approved as a correct record.

5. PLANNING OBSERVATIONS MADE BY THE PARISH COUNCIL SINCE THE LAST MEETING

Resolved: To confirm the following planning observations submitted to Cannock Chase Council:

Application Number: CH/24/147 Address: 1 Seven Springs Cottage, Marquis Drive, Rugeley Development: Two storey side extension

Observations: No objections

Chairman's Initials

6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION

No new planning applications had been received since the last meeting.

7. COUNTY PLANNING APPLICATION AT CEMEX QUARRY

Application Number: CH.20/04/709 M

Address: Cemex Quarry

Development: Application to not comply with (to vary) conditions 3, 8, 14, 15, 35, 53 and 60 attached to the planning permission CH.00/0577 & S.400/18 to revise the phasing of the winning and working of sand and gravel at Rugeley Quarry, Stafford Brook Road, Rugeley

The Planning Committee noted an email from Staffordshire County Council advising the Parish Council that planning application CH.20/04/709 M would be reported to the County's Planning Committee on 1 August 2024 (following cancellation of the first scheduled date due to the General Parliamentary Election) and the Parish Council had received an invitation to speak at the meeting.

The Committee had previously noted that the close date was Monday 29 July 2024 and had not wished to nominate a speaker.

The Chairman, Councillor Pearson, invited County Councillor Sutherland to address the Committee.

Councillor Sutherland advised the Committee that in 2018 he had not supported the planning application (having been a speaker at the Committee) on the basis that there was no liaison committee, no financial contribution to the infrastructure and no control on the number of daily vehicle movements.

He said the application would be heard by the County on 1 August 2024 and it was anticipated that a monetary contribution would be offered towards the maintenance of Stafford Brook Road, Penkridge Bank Road and Bower Lane. It is also anticipated that a liaison committee will be set up with a representative from the Brindley Heath Parish offered a place, and there will be designated routes to the Quarry and a few other small changes. He understands that no speakers have come forward to address the Planning Committee.

The Committee agreed that the County Council needed to monitor activity regularly to ensure compliance with the planning conditions.

Councillor Adams reported that off road quad bikes and motorcyclist activity on Cemex land had reduced, which could be the result of the good work of the Local Policing Team who regularly visit the area.

8. PLANNING DECISIONS MADE BY THE COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCIL

Application Number: CH/23/0312

Address: Land at Rugeley Power Station

Development: Application for the approval of reserved matters (access,appearance,landscaping,layout and scale) following outline approval for application 19/00753/OUTMEI for the creation of an access road and associated landscaping and drainage to serve the All Through School - ADDITIONAL/AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED.

The Planning Committee noted that Cannock Chase Council had awarded planning permission on 19 July 2024.

Chairman's Initials

Application Number: CH/24/147 Address: 1 Seven Springs Cottage, Marquis Drive, Rugeley Development: Two storey side extension

The Planning Committee noted that Cannock Chase Council had awarded planning permission on 30 July 2024.

9. UPDATES ON OTHER PLANNING MATTERS

The Planning Committee noted that an appeal had been made to the Secretary of State against the District Council's decision to refuse planning permission CH/24/024. The parish council had raised no objections to the development proposal.

The Clerk informed the Council that advice had not yet been received from Cannock Chase Council on changes to the permitted development rules and how they applied to pop up campsites in the parish. The Council was keen to understand whether pop-up campsites could operate for 28 days or 60 days during the current calendar year and whether any restrictions applied within the Cannock Chase National Landscape.

Councillor Sutherland offered to make enquiries with staff directly at the District Council.

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next Planning Committee meeting will be held on Tuesday 24 September 2024.

The venue for the meeting will be the White House, Marquis Drive, Brindley Heath.

Signed.....

Chairman

Date.....